
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent TuesdaY, August 13,20L3 7:39 PM

To: Eric Galarneau (egalarneau@albanycounty.com); Attorney Richard S. Hartunian US

(ric ha rd. ha rtu n i a n @ usdoj. gov)

Cc david.soares@albanycounty.com; Attorney Richard S. Hartunian US

(steve n.d.clymer@ usdoj. gov)

Subjecfi Request for Meeting on Wed. Aug 21st -- Status of Corruption Complaint & Request for
Intervention in CJA v. Cuomo

Attachments: 8-B-13-ltr-to-galarneau.pdf

TO: Eric Galarneau, Public lntegrity Chief/Office of Alhany County District Attorney P. David Soares

Richard Hartunian, U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of New York

I have received no response from either of you to the below and attached request to meet with you tomorrow, August

14h. Have you responded?

Would you instead be available for a meeting on Wednesday, August 21't, in the afternoon - as I have postponed my trip

to Albany until then.

Also, please advise whether, as requested, you have obtained the evidentiary proof we provided to U.S' Attorneys

Bharara and Lynch in substantiation of our corruption complaint - most importantly, our March 30,2012 verified

complaint in CJA v. Cuomo with all its exhibits, including our October 27,20L1- Opposition Report. Obviously, making

further copies to provide you is costly and time-consuming.

I will call you this Friday, August L6th, if I have not heard from you before then.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA)

914-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability lmaitto:elenaOiuOq l
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 2:29 PM

To: Eric Galarneau (egalarneau@albanvcounty.com); david.soares@albanycountv,com
Cc Attorney Richard S. Hartunian US (richard.hartunian@usdoi.qov); Attorney Richard S. Hartunian US

(steven.d,clvmer@ usdoi.gov)
Subject: Request for Meeting on Wed. Aug 14th - Status of Corruption Complaint & Request for Intervention in CIA v.

Cuomo

TO: Public lntegrity Unit Bureau Chief Eric Galarneau

Office of Albany County District Attorney P. David Soares

Attached is my letter to you of today's date - to which U.S. Attorney Richard Hartunian is an indicated recipient -
reouesting to meet with each of vou on Wednesdav, Ausust 14h, preferablv toFether. regarding the corruption

complaints and intervention requests that we have filed with you both.

Please advise, as soon as possible.



Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA)

914-455*4373


